



**Office of the New York State
Attorney General**

**Letitia James
Attorney General**

Purchasing Memorandum

DATE: September 19, 2025

PLEASE ADDRESS INQUIRIES TO:

Pamela A. Harrington, *Deputy Director*

Telephone Number: (518) 776-2143

E-Mail: purchase@ag.ny.gov

REQUEST FOR QUOTE NO.: 2025_051PH

TITLE: LinkedIn Learning Hub for Government

BID DUE DATE: September 29, 2025 by 12:00 PM EST

LICENSE TERM: 36 months (October 19, 2025 – October 18, 2028)

SUBJECT: Answers to Questions/Inquiries

TO: **ALL PROSPECTIVE BIDDERS**

In reference to RFQ# 2025_051PH, please find answer to questions below.

QUESTION: Are you expecting a LinkedIn like hub created or placing content on LinkedIn?

ANSWER: The current LinkedIn hub has been created for the agency. The agency does not place content or intend to place content on LinkedIn Learning. Nor does the agency need extra hub features.

QUESTION: Who is the current incumbent company that provided the licenses to NYS OAG previously?

ANSWER: Carahsoft

Thank you for your interest in doing business with the OAG.